



Department of Industry

OUT18/9337

Patrick Copas
Planning Officer
Industry Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment

patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Copas

Caltex Kurnell Refinery Conversion Works - SSD 5544 MOD 4

I refer to your email of 18 June 2018 to the Department of Industry in respect to the above matter.

The department has reviewed the proposal and has no comments.

Any further referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Alison Collaros
A/Manager, Assessment Advice
Lands and Water - Strategy and Policy
5 July 2018